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ADDENDUM No.2  

No. 2025-105 

Lewis County EMS Consulting Study 

Date: June12, 2025 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 
 
Here are responses to questions that have been asked in response to this RFP. 

 
• Is the county's consolidated dispatch agency (sheriff) able to export incident-level 

detail for EMS responses, including all times, agency name and unit responded? 
o What Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system are they using? Yes, CAD 

system is Spillman  
 

• Are all agencies that will be involved in the study supportive of the study? Yes. 
 

• Have the agencies agreed to provide clinical, operational and financial data to 
facilitate the study? All EMS agencies are municipal or 501c3 so they are required to 
provide this data. 
 

• Has the county identified a budget for the project? There is no set budget, doing a 
competitive RFP to determine best route forward. 

 
 
 

Please reach out if you have any questions. 
 

 
 
Brian Hanno 

Lewis County Purchasing Director 

7660 North State Street 

Lowville, NY 13367   
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Receipt of Addendum Acknowledgement 

No. 2025-105 

Lewis County EMS Consulting Study 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

ADDENDUM NO. __________ 

 

 

 

Please acknowledge the receipt of the above ADDENDUM issued by the County of Lewis, 

by signature and recording the date of receipt below.  

Bidder: 

_______________________________________________________________________  

Authorized Signatory: _______________________________ Date:  

 

 

 

 

 

**NOTE: This form must be included in your bid documents if any 

Addendum is issued 
 

 

 

 

 

 


